Data collection instrument	Number of respondents	Number of responses per respondent	Average burden hour per response *	Total annual burden hours
Authorization for Use or Disclosure of Protected Health Information (OMB Form No. 0917–0030, IHS–810) Request for Restriction(s) (OMB Form No. 0917–0030, IHS–912–1) Request for Revocation of Restriction(s) (OMB Form No. 0917–0030, IHS–	210,954 214	1	10/60 10/60	35,159 36
912–2)	3	1	10/60	.5
Request for Accounting of Disclosures (OMB Form No. 0917–0030, IHS– 913)	39	1	10/60	6.5
Request for Correction/Amendment of Protected Health Information (OMB Form No. 0917–0030, IHS–917)	54	1	10/60	9
Total Annual Burden	211,264			35,211

* For ease of understanding, burden hours are provided in actual minutes.

The total estimated burden for this collection of information is 35,211 hours.

There are no capital costs, operating costs and/or maintenance costs to respondents.

Chris Buchanan,

RADM, Assistant Surgeon General, U.S. Public Health Service, Deputy Director, Indian Health Service.

[FR Doc. 2019–17761 Filed 8–16–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4165–16–P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Human Genome Research Institute; Notice of Closed Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended, notice is hereby given of the meeting of the Center for Inherited Disease Research Access Committee.

The meeting will be closed to the public in accordance with the provisions set forth in sections 552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., as amended. The grant applications and the discussions could disclose confidential trade secrets or commercial property such as patentable material, and personal information concerning individuals associated with the grant applications, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: Center for Inherited Disease Research Access Committee.

Date: September 6, 2019.

Time: 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. *Agenda:* To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: Residence Inn Bethesda, 7335 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda, MD 20814.

Contact Person: Barbara J. Thomas, Ph.D., Scientific Review Officer, Scientific Review Branch, National Human Genome Research Institute, National Institutes of Health, 5635 Fishers Lane, Ste. 4076, MSC 9306, Bethesda, MD 20892–9306, 301–402–0838, barbara.thomas@nih.gov.

(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance Program Nos. 93.172, Human Genome Research, National Institutes of Health, HHS)

Dated: August 13, 2019.

Melanie J. Pantoja,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2019–17676 Filed 8–16–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4140–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities; Notice of Meeting

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended, notice is hereby given of a meeting of the National Advisory Council on Minority Health and Health Disparities.

The meeting will be open to the public as indicated below, with attendance limited to space available. Individuals who plan to attend and need special assistance, such as sign language interpretation or other reasonable accommodations, should notify the Contact Person listed below in advance of the meeting.

The meeting will be closed to the public in accordance with the provisions set forth in sections 552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C., as amended. The grant applications and the discussions could disclose confidential trade secrets or commercial property such as patentable material, and personal information concerning individuals associated with the grant applications, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. *Name of Committee:* National Advisory Council on Minority Health and Health Disparities.

Date: September 9–10, 2019.

Closed: September 9, 2019, 1:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant applications.

Place: National Institutes of Health, 6700B Rockledge Drive, Conference Rooms A,B,C, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Open: September 10, 2019.

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Agenda: Report from the institute Director, other institute staff, and group presentations.

Place: National Institutes of Health, 6700B Rockledge Drive, Conference Rooms A,B,C, Bethesda, MD 20892.

Contact Person: Joyce A. Hunter, Ph.D., Deputy Director, DEA, National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities, National Institutes of Health, 6707 Democracy Boulevard, Suite 800, Bethesda, Maryland 20892–5465, 301–402–1366, hunterj@nih.gov.

Any interested person may file written comments with the committee by forwarding the statement to the Contact Person listed on this notice. The statement should include the name, address, telephone number and when applicable, the business or professional affiliation of the interested person.

Dated: August 13, 2019.

Ronald J. Livingston, Jr.,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2019–17718 Filed 8–16–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4140–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health & Human Development; Notice of Closed Meetings

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, as amended, notice is hereby given of the following meetings.